
August 4. 1969 

Mr. Charles L . Davi 
Director of Finance 
City of Atlanta 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Dear Charles : 

Enclosed is a copy oi letter f:rom Mr. Donald H. Garei , Vice President of 
the Se rs-R ebuck Foundation committing to r nt of $1,. 000 to th Atlanta 
Urb n Corp . Thie grant wa not nticipated by th earlier resolution by th 
Finance Committee nd Budg t Commi ion tabli bing th Urban Corp budget. 

The Urban Corp propo ea to utilize thee funds to enter into a personal 
service agr · m nt ith Mr. Arthur Pellman for t cbnical nd upervi ory 

rvic connected with the int rn that have been i ned to th Stre t Theater. 
At ched i a draft of re olutbm uthorizing the Mayor to ex cute this agree-
ment w 11 • nticipating nd ppropriatin the grant. 

It would appr elated if you ould pre ent this p p r to th Financ Committ 
and dviee if there r a.ny further qu ad.on . 

GJ :j 

Encloaur 

cc: Mr. m William• 

bee: Urban Corps File/ 
Finance Deparrment File 
Correspondence 

V ry truly you.re. 

Gl±f?.rry 
Adminhtr ttv Coordi tor 




